
From: Hornsea Project Three
To: Hornsea Project Three
Subject: FW: Orsted Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm
Date: 14 December 2018 15:03:57
Attachments: Scan_5025.pdf

The IP is Sir Edward Evans-Lombe
 
From: Christopher Bond [mailto:Christopher.Bond@bidwells.co.uk] 
Sent: 14 December 2018 14:47
To: Hornsea Project Three
Subject: RE: Orsted Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm
 
Dear Sirs
 
Please see attached letter in connection with the above project. 
 
Could you please acknowledge safe receipt.
 
Yours faithfully
 

Christopher Bond 
Partner, Rural

16 Upper King Street, Norwich, Norfolk. NR3 1HA 
DD: 01603 229312  |  M: 07774 818357  |   bidwells.co.uk

 
 

From: Hornsea Project Three [mailto:HornseaProjectThree@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 13 December 2018 16:24
To: Christopher Bond <Christopher.Bond@bidwells.co.uk>
Subject:
 
 
 
 
**********************************************************************
 
Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning 
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for 
lawful purposes.
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.
 
This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by 
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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